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Legislative File No:  2006-0436 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: James Rosen, City Council President 
 
DATE: July 27, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Pathway Millage 
 
 
The Financial Services Committee, the Community Development & Viability Committee and the Public 
Safety Committee held a Special Joint Meeting on Saturday, July 22, 2006 for the purpose of discussing 
millages, funding and possible election days.  At the conclusion of the discussion regarding the Pathway 
Millage the consensus of the Committees was to recommend to Council that the City move forward with 
a ten (10) year Renewal Pathway Millage ballot proposal to be placed on the November General Election 
Ballot.  
 
As part of the discussion the question came up as to whether a renewal millage could be expanded to 
include collector roads and trails or could it be used for matching grants for the “safe route to schools” 
initiative.  City Attorney John Staran has been requested to further investigate this issue and provide an 
opinion to Council at the August 2nd meeting. 
 
Based on the recommendation of the Committee a resolution has been prepared for Council’s 
consideration to request the Attorney to prepare the appropriate ballot language for the placement of a 
Renewal Millage for Pathways for ten (10) years on the November 7, 2006 General Election Ballot.  The 
ballot language could then be approved. A copy of the last renewal ballot language has been provided for 
your information.   
 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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